Scholarship Handbook Lawrence/Nelson High School

Mrs. Epley's Email: aepley@southcentralusd.us

Your senior year is an exciting and busy one. Previous students have provided these survival tips:

Do not procrastinate. Be organized.

Get a two-sided folder. Place copies of the scholarships you have sent on one side of the folder. Place copies of scholarships you are working on or have not completed on the other side.

- 1. Type all scholarships unless the rules say differently.
- 2. Answer all questions completely.
- 3. Keep it clean no misspellings or any other grammatical errors.
- 4. Submit your application ahead of time it shows strong organizational skills.

Remember, groups are not going to give you money if you turn in an imperfect or incomplete application. This is your chance to **make a positive impression**.

LETTERS OF RECOMMENDATION

Ask for letters of recommendation early. Allow at least two weeks to work on a good letter. Ask politely. Give a copy of your resume and the name of the scholarship. It also helps if you tell the letter writer specifics about the letter, for example, it needs to emphasize your leadership skills.

THANK YOU NOTES

If you are awarded a scholarship, you **MUST** send the organization a thank you note. This begins the communication process between you and the organization.

SCHOLARSHIPS

If you have kept copies of your application, you will want to reread the rules. Some scholarships are renewable meaning you may receive scholarship money for more than one year. Some have specific grade point average rules to maintain. **Most won't be paid until you have successfully completed a full semester of college.** Likewise, you may be asked to submit your transcript at the end of the first semester in college.

*Some deadlines and essay topics may change as new applications are released throughout this year. I have updated the scholarship once the due date is changed to the color **BLUE!**

Many of these scholarship applications are available on the Internet. Simply search for the name of the application and the current year to get the newest form.

SCHOLARSHIP SEARCHES

Use Education Quests Scholarship Quest. Other recommended websites include:

- Chegg
- College Board
- Fastweb
- Going Merry
- International Scholarships
- Peterson's
- Scholar Snapp
- Scholarship America
- SuperCollege.com
- https://www.studentscholarships.org
- 18 Top Scholarships for High School Seniors

Colleges offer scholarships through their common entrance application or through separate applications. Check the college's financial aid website for information.

HOW TO USE THIS BOOK:

- 1. Highlight scholarships that fit you.
- 2. Cross out scholarships that don't fit you.
- 3. Get organized! Create a personal scholarship list. Post it in your locker and at home. Watch deadlines and allow plenty of time to collect letters and information. Proofread carefully.

Table of Contents

SEPTEMBER	4
OCTOBER	4
NOVEMBER	6
DECEMBER	7
JANUARY	8
FEBRUARY	11
MARCH	14
APRIL	20
MAY, JUNE, JULY, AUGUST	24
COLLEGES	25
College of Hair Design	25
Chadron State College	25
Peru State College	25
Wayne State College	26
University of Nebraska Kearney	26
University of Nebraska Lincoln	26
University of Nebraska Omaha	27
Nebraska College of Technical Agriculture-NCTA	28
Central Community College	28
Northeast Community College	28
Southeast Community College	29
Hastings College	29
Concordia College	29
Nebraska Wesleyan University	29
Fort Hays State	30
NCKTC - Beloit Kansas	30

SEPTEMBER

September 30, 2023 Illustrators of the Future Scholarship (3 prizes - \$500)

https://www.writersofthefuture.com/enter-the-illustrator-contest/

September 30, 2023 - L Ron Hubbard Writers and Illustrators of the Future Contest

https://www.writersofthefuture.com/enter-writer-contest/

OCTOBER

OCTOBER 8, 2023 - AES Engineers \$500 Scholarship.

http://www.aesengineers.com/scholarships.htm

OCTOBER 2, 2023 - Coca Cola Scholars

https://www.coca-colascholarsfoundation.org/apply/#programs

October 13th 2023 -

The United States Senate Youth Program: March 2-9, 2024 http://www.ussenateyouth.org

The student must hold a leadership position for the current 2023-2024 academic year in any one of the following student government, civic or educational organizations during the entire 2023-2024 academic year. All student leadership positions are subject to the judgement and verification of the state selection administrators:

- Student Body president, vice president, secretary or treasurer
- Class president, vice president, secretary or treasurer
- Student Council representative
- A National Honor Society officer (including discipline-based Honor Societies such as the National English and Social Studies Honor Societies that include service components)
- Student representative elected or appointed (appointed by a panel, commission or board) to a local, district, regional or state-level civic, service and/or educational organization approved by the state selection administrator, where the student holds a high-level position

of representation to a constituency in a year-round capacity providing service to others

OCTOBER 15, 2023- PEO STARS SCHOLARSHIP- female high school senior who has a GPA of at least 3.0 and plans on attending college and receives a vote of a local P.E.O chapter online application must be completed by the 1st; apply @

http://www.peointernational.org/star-eligibility-requirements

OCTOBER 17, 2023 Heisman High School Scholarship https://heismanscholarship.com/

OCTOBER 30, 2023- Nuckolls County Pheasants Forever Scholarship. You can find the application by clicking Here

- "C" or above GPA
- Plan to pursue a major in a Natural Resource related field

NOVEMBER

NOVEMBER 1, 2022- Nebraska Softball Association-GPA of @ least 3.0 & participate or have participated in NE Softball Association https://www.nebraskasoftball.org/news_article/show/981264 OR https://cdn1.sportngin.com/attachments/document/6fb1-1857387/Scholarships Application 2021 Fillable.pdf

NOVEMBER 2, 2023- The Prudential Spirit of Community Scholarship apply online @ https://www.prudential.com/links/about/emergingvisionaries

NOVEMBER 13, 2022- American Legion Oratorical Contest: Contest at 1:00 on November 13th at The Windmill in Minden. Contact Richard Binder at 308-830-1244. More information can be found in the <u>applications</u> folder.

November 13 2023 - Make the U Scholarship - (31 Awards - \$15,000) https://www.colgatepalmolive.com/en-us/core-values/community-responsibility/make-the-u

NOVEMBER 13, 2023- Elks Most Valuable Student https://www.elks.org/scholars/scholarships/MVS.cfm

NOVEMBER 15, 2023- James Alan Cox Student Photography Scholarship-\$2,500. For an application go to https://www.jamesalancoxfoundation.org/apply/

NOVEMBER 30, 2023- Martha and Don Romeo Scholarship & Other 4-H Scholarships scholarship is awarded from the Nebraska Association of Fair Managers. https://extension.unl.edu/statewide/cass/scholarship-opportunities/

DECEMBER

DECEMBER 1, 2023 - Hagan Scholarship-apply online @ www.hsfmo.org Helping Rural Students Graduate College Debt Free:

The intended recipient of a Hagan Scholarship is a high achieving, self-motivated student, who aspires to obtain a four-year college education in order to realize his or her full potential. We have updated the <u>Eligibility Requirements</u> and <u>Scholarship Application</u>.

DECEMBER 1, 2023- EducationQuest- Attend a Financial Aid Program and register to win a scholarship.

DECEMBER 1, 2022- Lamber Good Now College Scholarships
-Numerous Scholarships https://lambergoodnow.com/scholarships/

DECEMBER 1, 2023 - **Warren & Velda Wilson Scholarship-** To be considered for this scholarship, resumes need to be turned into Mrs. Epley by December 1st. High Schools are limited on the number of applicants they can submit. The applicants will be selected based on their Resumes. **SCHOLARSHIP CLOSED FEBRUARY 10th for selected seniors**

DECEMBER 15, 2021- Foot Locker Scholarshiphttps://www.footlockerscholarathletes.com/

DECEMBER 15, 2023 - Senior Planning Social Work and Eldercare Scholarship - (5 Awards - \$900)

https://www.seniorplanning.org/senior-planning-social-work-eldercare-awar d/

DECEMBER 31, 2023 Wealthy & Wise Scholarship https://www.badcredit.org/scholarship/

December 31, 2023 NATA Scholarship The 2023 NATA scholarships are available to any Nebraska high school senior or individual continuing their education. Application

JANUARY

JANUARY 5, 2023 - GE-Reagan Foundation Scholarship Program
Based on Leadership, Drive, Integrity, Citizenship. Apply online through
www.reaganfoundation.org/scholarships

JANUARY 5th, 2024 The Nebraska 4-H Foundation Scholarship https://www.ne4hfoundation.org/scholarships/

JANUARY 10, 2024 - Jackie Robinson Foundation Scholarship https://www.jackierobinson.org/apply/

JANUARY 11, 2024 - NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION SCHOLARSHIP-Apply online in one application and become eligible for more than 1,500 scholarships. FFA.org/scholarships

JANUARY 15th, 2024-Teammates Scholarships. For a listing of scholarships_https://teammates.org/for-mentees/scholarships/

January 15, 2024 - Local Bushy Nutz Squirrel Hunt Scholarship Open to any high school senior. <u>Application</u>

January 15, 2024- Due to Mrs. Epley- (Due date is February 2nd)Nebraska Rural Community Schools Association ScholarshipStudents planning to become teachers or other related occupations, such as counselors or media specialists may apply for these scholarships.
Only one female and one male application per school will be accepted- see Mrs. Epley if you plan to apply for this scholarship. APPLICATION
http://www.nrcsa.net

January 15, 2024- Due to Mrs. Epley- (Due date is February 2nd) NRCSA Gary Fisher Fine Arts Scholarship for students who excel in the fine arts and are planning to major in the fine arts in college. Graduating seniors of NRCSA member schools are eligible to apply.

Only one application per school will be accepted-see Mrs. Epley if you plan to apply for this scholarship. <u>APPLICATION</u>
http://www.nrcsa.net

JANUARY 15, 2023 - Washington Crossing Scholarship - (5 Awards - \$5,000)

https://www.qwcf.org/scholarship

January 19, 2024 - Nebraska Press Association: Major in Journalism or Agricultural Communications: <u>Application</u> - More information: https://nebpress.com/scholarships/

JANUARY 20, 2024 Nuckolls County Foundation Scholarships- give to Mrs. Epley (Nuckolls County Foundation Scholarship, NCF Roy & Velma Schiermeyer Rorabaugh, NCF Diane Rose Sole Scholarship, NCF Charlotte Peckman Walters Scholarship) must be a graduate of a high school in Nuckolls County. Application

JANUARY 20, 2024 Nebraskans of World War II Scholarship and World War II Pearl Harbor Remembrance Scholarship Application (Return to Mrs. Epley by January 20th even though the application is due January 26th) Both of these scholarships are made available to qualifying seniors from high schools which encompass the hometowns of the twenty-two Nebraska sailors who died at Pearl Harbor on December 7, 1941 and remain entombed on the USS Arizona. S2c Max Valdyne Peery, of Nelson was one of those sailors. Therefore these Scholarships are available to Lawrence/Nelson Students.

https://www.nshsf.org/projects/scholarships/

JANUARY 31, 2024- Adams County Pheasants Forever Scholarship - Seniors from Adams County that have an interest in studying Wildlife Biology or a related area. <u>Application</u>

JANUARY 28, 2024 - Smith Diversity Scholarship - Anyone that is graduating from a Nebraska high school, is part of an underrepresented ethnic group, and from a low-income family may apply www.onelfs.org/sds

January 31, 2022- Nebraska Lumber Dealers Association Scholarship-scholarship available to high school seniors pursuing a construction related degree in college. The application can be found at: https://www.nlassn.org/page/Scholarships

JANUARY 31, 2024- Nebraska Bankers Association Scholarship http://www.nebankers.org/images/files/pdf-public/communications/press-room/press-releases/2017-01-09-nbef-scholarships-release.pdf

JANUARY 31, 2024- Norma Ross Walter Scholarship-be a female full time student with a GPA of atleast 3.0 who is planning on majoring in English in college. Application at https://www.willacather.org/learn/scholarships

JANUARY 31, 2023- Nebraska Machinery Sponsorship Program in Diesel Mechanics.

NMC STUDENT SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM

- For over 20 years, NMC has partnered with Diesel Technology schools in the Midwest, offering a premier sponsorship opportunity for students interested in pursuing a career in the Heavy Equipment industry. In collaboration with the Midwest's finest Diesel Technology schools, our program includes:
 - Paid tuition, books, fees, and NMC branded uniforms (up to a \$10,000 value)
 - Two paid summer internships
 - Toolbox and tools set (up to a \$6,000 value)
 - Personalized mentoring and guidance over the course of the program
 - Opportunity to earn an Associates of Applied Science Degree in Diesel Technology
 - Employment and career progression opportunities with NMC

For additional information on each of the programs and to submit your application, please visit us at nmc-corp.com/students

JANUARY 31, 2023-Daughters of American Revolution (DAR) Scholarship https://www.dar.org/national-society/scholarships/general-info

JANUARY 31, 2022-Nebraska Educational Office Professionals Association (NEOPS) Completion of two or more business education courses.

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zRdKcUBHfz9XR53bYXyZhK1EO_3AwjjJ/view

FEBRUARY

FEBRUARY 1, 2023 - Great Plain's Communications College

Scholarship - The Great Plains Communications College Scholarship is offered to graduating high school seniors who plan to attend a state or private college or a one-or two-year trade or technical school. Applicant must be a customer of Great Plains Communications or subsidiaries. Great Plains Communications will award 1 \$5000 scholarship, 2 \$2500 scholarships, and 12 \$1000 scholarships. Applications must be postmarked by February 1, 2023 to be considered. The application is available in an editable PDF format at:

https://gpcom.com/scholarships-grants/

FEBRUARY 1, 2023 - HALL COUNTY SHERIFF'S POSSE - <u>Application</u> Residents of Adams, Buffalo, Clay, Hall, Hamilton, Howard, Kearney, Merrick, and Sherman counties.

FEBRUARY 1, 2023 - Elks Cross Country For Application Click Here

FEBRUARY 1, 2024 before 5pm-SUSAN THOMPSON BUFFET-need to have at least a 2.5 GPA and show financial need apply @ https://buffettscholarships.org/

- Feb 1st the application must be submitted (all documents are submitted including the recommendation) except for the FAFSA Submission Summary
- March 15 FAFSA Submission Summary is due

FEBRUARY 5, 2024 - Elks Legacy Scholarship Children and Grandchildren of Elks Members. Find application at: www.elks.org/enf/scholars

FEBRUARY 10, 2023- Grand Island Community Foundation-online application _scholarships are for traditional and non traditional students based on academic performance, financial need and community service, offered in a variety of fields of study. Applications opens Dec. 1st http://www.gicf.org./communities/scholarships/

February 10, 2024 - Warren & Velda Wilson Scholarship Applicants must have the application complete and submitted on the portal. warrenandveldawilsonfoundation.awardspring.com

FEBRUARY 15, 2024 - Nebraska Elks Past Exalted Ruler Scholarship-Past Exalted Ruler's Scholarship is open to any High School Senior. Please take note of the deadline of January 15, it must come through the Superior Lodge to be signed before going into the State.

http://www.nebraskaelks.org/pdf/perinfo.pdf http://www.nebraskaelks.org/pdf/perapp.pdf

February 15, 2023- Elks J.B. Ferguson Golf Scholarship JB Ferguson

Golf Scholarship (Boys and Girls are eligible)

Information - http://www.nebraskaelks.org/pdf/golfinfo.pdf

Application - https://www.nebraskaelks.org/pdf/golfapp.pdf

February 15, **2023**- **Elks Vocational Scholarship**- MUST attend a NE Voc Tech school. Nebraska Elks Vocational Scholarship Nebraska Students only. - http://www.nebraskaelks.org/pdf/neavocapp.pdf

FEBRUARY 15, 2023- GPACAC Scholarship-Act 21-28 and GPA 3.0+

https://gpacac.net/scholarships-%26-grants

*MAY NOT BE AVAILABLE IN 2024

February 15, 2022- Masonic Scholarship- L/N students only.

Masoniclodge.pdf

For Mrs. Epley's use - Jason Jensen is the contact 402-879-5760

February 15, 2023- Nebraska School Counselor Association

Scholarship- must be a high school senior attending a secondary school in Nebraska. Write an essay that describes how your school counselor or program has assisted you to plan/decide/resolve/grow in an area in your life. For the application go to:

https://www.neschoolcounselor.org/scholarship%20application

February 19, 2024 - Bill Lewis Scholarship Application - Active in NSAA Activities for a minimum of 3 years, participation in a minimum of 2 NSAA sponsored activities annually. <u>Application</u>

February 22, 2023-Striv + Midland Scholarship-

- Complete the application form.
- Submit a letter of recommendation from the Striv teacher at your school
- Give your response in no more than 2-3 paragraphs to ONE of the following prompts:
 - 1. How has being involved with Striv and other creative media projects at your school helped prepare you for your desired college major?
 - 2. One of Striv's missions is to "ignite your creative genius." How do you plan to ignite your creative skills at Midland University?
 - 3. Striv helps share interesting happenings at your school. As a college student, how would you share information with fellow classmates?

February 23, 2022- Work Ethics Trade Scholarship- For people willing to learn a trade that's in demand. https://www.mikeroweworks.org/scholarship

February 23, 2024- AKRS Jump Start Scholarship - For those interested in becoming a John Deere Ag Technician - Pays for 100% of student's tuition. https://www.akrs.com/careers/s/jump-start

FEBRUARY 28, 2024 - Antonette Willa Turner and Antonia

Scholarship- must be a high school senior who plan to continue their education as English or history majors in accredited college or universities. Application at https://www.willacather.org/learn/scholarships

FEBRUARY 28, 2022- Buckle Excellence Scholarship (Cyber System Scholarship)- plan on attending UNK and major in computer science or Information Technology website-

http://www.unk.edu/academics/csit/scholarships.ph

February 29, 2024 - Delta Kappa Gamma Scholarship - Major in Education- Application. Contact Person: lmbritte@gmail.com
joyce.kroll6@gmail.com

Joanne Pransky Celebration of Women in Robotics

- **Eligibility**: Any female-identifying high school or two or four-year undergraduate student who is interested in working in robotics may apply for this scholarship.
- Amount: \$3,000
- Winners: 3 winners, \$1,000 each
- Application Deadline: Feb 29, 2024
- Scholarship link:
 https://bold.org/scholarships/joanne-pransky-celebration-of-women-in-robotics/

MARCH

Beyond The C.L.O.U.D Scholarship

- **Eligibility**: Any undergraduate and graduate female students are eligible to apply if they are pursuing a career in STEM or business and have a GPA of 3.0 or higher.
- **Amount**: \$1,020
- Winners: 1
- Application Deadline: Mar 1, 2024
- Scholarship link: https://bold.org/scholarships/beyond-the-c-l-o-u-d-scholarship/

Chris Jackson Computer Science Education Scholarship

- Eligibility: Any undergraduate students who are pursuing a computer science degree.
- Amount: \$5,000
- Winners: 1
- Application Deadline: Mar 1, 2024
- Scholarship link: https://bold.org/scholarships/chris-jackson-scholarship/

MARCH 1, 2022- Diesel Technician Scholarship- Truck Center Companies

https://dieseltechs.com/scholarship-and-reimbursement-programs

MARCH 1, 2024- JAKE KLEEN MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP-Application and essay required-open to all L/N Seniors. <u>Applications</u>

MARCH 1, 2023- American Welding Scholarship-Sign up for a profile and application and receive info on welding scholarships! info here https://www.aws.org/foundation/page/scholarships

MARCH 1, 2024- HARRY B SWEET SCHOLARSHIP-Must graduate from a high school in Jewell, Smith, and Republic Counties in Kansas or Nuckolls County. All applications must be turned into MRS. EPLEY. DO NOT SUBMIT APPLICATIONS DIRECTLY TO THE FOUNDATION.

Application

MARCH 1, 2023- Engebretson Foundation Scholarship- based on need and student must have a 28 ACT or higher apply online http://www.engebretsonfoundation.org/application.html

MARCH 1, 2023-Titan Machinery-Service Technicians

http://www.titanmachinery.com/service-tech-sponsor-program

Titan Part Sales Sponsorship:

https://www.titanmachinery.com/titan-careers/internship-sponsorship

MARCH 1, 2024 -Women in Ag Scholarship - Must be a female enrolled in a college/university in the Fall of 2024 that is pursuing a degree in agriculture OR has a future career that is in agriculture. Recipients must be full-time students (12 hours for undergrad, 9 hours for graduate school/etc) https://wandering-maverick-boutique.myshopify.com/pages/2023-women-in-agriculture-scholarship

MARCH 1 2024 - American Legion Auxiliary

- Spirit of Youth Scholarship- Junior Members
- Nurses Scholarship
- Healthcare Professional Scholarship <u>Application</u>
- Career & Technical Education Scholarship <u>Application</u>
- Children of Warriors National President's Scholarship
- Averyl Elaine Keriakedes Memorial Scholarship
- Roberta Marie Stretch Memorial Scholarship
- Viola Heinrich Memorial Nursing Scholarship (one to our school)
- Ruby Lorraine Paul Scholarship
- Ruby Paul Campaign Fund Scholarship

Scholarships can be found at: https://www.alaforveterans.org/scholarships/
<a href="https://www.alaforveterans.org/

MARCH 1 2024 - American Legion Auxiliary Nebraksa ALA Memorial Scholarship - Must be or have a veteran connection - Return to Mrs. Epley

by March 1st. Our local Auxiliary will complete pg. 3 <u>Application</u> - https://nebraskalegionaux.net/scholarships-2/

March 1, 2024-- Maynard Jensen American Legion Memorial Scholarship-applicants must be sons or daughters, grandchildren, great grand children of members of Department of Nebraska, the American Legion or POW, MIA, KIA, or any veteran that was a current Legion member at time of death. The application can be found http://www.nebraskalegion.net/programs/scholarships.html

March 1, 2024 - Nebraska BLD Connection - A \$1,000 scholarship will be awarded to a Nebraska high school senior or a current college freshman enrolled/enrolling in a college/technical school program that is related to the lumber and building materials or construction industry. Application

March 1, 2024— Central Nebraska Senior Golf Scholarship- Please be sure all applicants mail in one envelop to the address below the CNSGA Golf Scholarship Application, the CNSGA Player's Scoring Guide, two letters of recommendation, most recent resume, and a personal photo in the SAME mailing. Please advise your applicants that sending information by Certified Mail is not necessary. Just be sure it is postmarked by March 1st - Applications

For questions, email - dlsackett72@gmail.com

March 1, 2022-Oxbow Animal Ag Related Scholarships

- High School
- Undergraduate
- Vet Tech
- Vet Medicine

http://www.oxbowanimalhealth.com/the-oxbow-way/education/academic-sc holarships

MARCH 1, 2024- Little Blue NRD Scholarship Major in a conservation or Environmental major. <u>Application</u>

MARCH 6, 2024-Ag Future Of America Community Scholar-Enroll in an Ag or Food related degree.

http://www.agfuture.org/s/1342/rd16/index3.aspx?sid=1342&gid=1&pgid=329

MARCH 8, 2023- D.J'S HERO AWARDS SCHOLARSHIP- Sponsored by The Salvation Army.

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/omaha/djs-hero-awards/

MARCH 10, 2023- Hastings Area Chamber of Commerce Agriculture Scholarship - Application

March 14, 2022- American Foreign Service Association Scholarship http://www.afsa.org/afsa-scholarships

Jiang Amel STEM Scholarship

- Eligibility: Any high school seniors passionate about science, technology, engineering, or math may apply.
- **Amount**: \$8,000
- Winners: 2 winners, \$4,000 each
- Application Deadline: Mar 15, 2024
- Scholarship link: https://bold.org/scholarships/jiang-amel-stem-scholarship/

MARCH 15, 2024 - NACO Scholarship (Nebraska Association of County Officials) - Children, stepchildren and grandchildren of current Nebraska county officials or employees are eligible to apply for a NACO scholarship. <u>Application</u>

MARCH 15, 2024 - Lower Republican NRD Major in a conservation or Environmental major (forestry, park management, agronomy, agri-business,

etc.). Must have permanent residence in the Lower Republic. See map! https://www.lrnrd.org/what-we-do/programs Application

MARCH 15, 2022- Horatio Alger & Aksarben Scholarship-eligibility requirements are;

- 1. Currently be a resident and attend high school in the state of Nebraska and be enrolled as a senior.
- 2. Pursue and complete a bachelor's degree at an accredited institution in the United States
- 3. Demonstrate critical financial need (family income \$50,000 or less)
- 4. Involved in co-curricular and community service activities
- 5. Minimum GPA of 2.0.

Application can be found at:

https://scholars.horatioalger.org/about-our-scholarship-programs/

MARCH 15, 2022- MARILYN SPIKER MEMORIAL AND SHEILA MASSEY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

These scholarship programs are sponsored by the Foundation for Agricultural Education and Development (FAED) in cooperation with Women Involved in Farm Economics (WIFE). The one-year scholarships are available to any woman who will begin her first or second year of College, technical or specialized study in a field related to agriculture. Courses may include, but are not limited to: Agronomy, Agriculture Economics, Agriculture Engineering, Veterinary Medicine, and Extension Educator. The scholarship may be used at the school of the recipient's choice. Special consideration will be given to an applicant who is the daughter; grand-daughter, sister, or niece of a member of FAED and/or WIFE provided her qualifications equal or exceeds those of other applicants. https://www.nationalwife.org/faed

March 17, 2023-Nebraska Youth Institute-Students who attend earn a \$500 Scholarship to UNL College of Ag and Natural Sciences. https://www.worldfoodprize.org/en/youth_programs/global_youth_institute/nebraska/?nodeID=87686&audienceID=1

March 22, 2024 - ASF Scholarship Competition for Creative Writing - Application

MARCH 24, 2023-CPI Scholarship

https://www.cpicoop.com/About#scholarship

MARCH 24, 2023-Albin Family Scholarship - Must reside in Webster County - Application Here

MARCH 28, 2022-Easter Star Scholarship (Local) Application Here

William A. Stuart Dream Scholarship

- Eligibility: Any high school senior, undergraduate, or trade school student who is pursuing mechanics, engineering, or computer software may apply for this scholarship.
- Amount: \$2,000
- Winners: 2 winners, \$1,000 each
- Application Deadline: Mar 30, 2024
- Scholarship link: https://bold.org/scholarships/william-a-stuart-dream-scholarship/

March 31, 2022- Alpha Delta Kappa Nebraska MU Chapter-Applicant must be a senior in high school planning to major in education https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/10_59Nf8bMYkpW5dScLvQRlx7 11mdmjgk

March 31, 2024 -Nebraska Society of Mayflower Descendants Burt & Becky Whedon Memorial Scholarship-Planning to attend a 4 year college. Recognizes Academic achievement and service---Mayflower Ancestry is not a requirement. The application can be found at http://NEBRASKAMAYFLOWER.ORG/SCHOLARSHIP/

Scholarship applicants must be a resident of Nebraska and a U.S. citizen. Applicants will be evaluated by a written essay, GPA and class rank, ACT or SAT scores, honors received, school or volunteer activities, employment,

demonstrated leadership and a letter of recommendation from a teacher or guidance counselor. **Mayflower ancestry is NOT a requirement.**

March 31, 2024 -Nebraska Actuarial Science Club Scholarship - Must major in Actuarial science, mathematics, statistics, or economics. https://www.nebraskaactuariesclub.org/scholarships.html

March 31, 2022- Oren Galloway BNSF Railroad Scholarship (\$1,000) This award is available to high school seniors whose parent(s) is currently employed by or who has retired from Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF) Railroad. Must be a Nebraska resident who plans to attend a Nebraska institution of higher learning, and must have at least a 2.5 GPA. https://thesowersclub.com/oren-galloway-burlington-scholarship/

March 31, 2022- Robert Milton Culinary Arts Scholarship (\$1,000) This award is available to high school seniors who plan on majoring in Culinary Arts or Food Service. Must be a Nebraska resident who plans to attend a Nebraska institution of higher learning, and must have at least a 2.75 GPA. https://thesowersclub.com/robert-milton-culinary-scholarship/

March 31, 2022- Sowers Club of Nebraska Scholarship for High School Seniors (\$1,000) This award is available to Nebraska high school seniors with at least a 3.0 high school GPA who plan to attend a Nebraska institution of higher learning. Applicants may major in any field of study. https://thesowersclub.com/high-school-senior-scholarship/

APRIL

April 1, 2024- Ed Souchek Memorial Scholarship- Children and Grandchildren of American Legion Post 45 in Lawrence. For the application <u>Click Here.</u>

April 1, 2024 - Lawrence/Nelson Alumni For Any Lawrence/Nelson Student. For the application Click Here.

April 1, 2024 -Nelson Education Association-Any Lawrence/Nelson student planning to pursue a degree in an education field. For the application <u>Click Here.</u>

April 1, 2024 -Nelson Community Club Scholarship Click Here

April 1, 2024- Pat & Duane Ehlers Scholarship For the application Click Here Must be in Band, Music, or Drama to Apply

April 1, 2024 - Ryan Pittman Memorial Scholarship. TURN INTO MRS. EPLEY! For the application <u>Click Here</u>

For Mrs. Epley's Use Only - Debbie Kramer-Reynolds, Phone Number - 402-621-0609, Email completed applications to dkramerreynolds@gmail.com

April 1, 2024 - Lawrence Community Club (Chamber)
Scholarship-Students involved in the Lawrence Community. For the application Click Here.

April 1, 2024 -St. Stephen Council #1906 Scholarship-Applicant's father must be a member of St. Stephen Council. For the application Click Here

April 1, 2024 -Sacred Heart/St. Joseph Knights of Columbus Scholarship (Superior) -Click Here.

April 1, 2024 - Nelson PEO-Females from Lawrence/Nelson. For the application <u>Click Here.</u>

APRIL 1, 2024 - Trades and Entrepreneurship Scholarship- A
Lawrence/Nelson Senior going into a Construction Related Trade:
Construction, Electrical, Welding, HVAC. The Application is HERE

APRIL 1, 2024 -Deweese Community Club Scholarship-must be associated with the Deweese Community. You can find the application Here

APRIL 1, 2024 - Nelson Dental Clinic Scholarship- ALL L/N Seniors may apply Click Here

APRIL 1, 2024 - Nelson American Legion Scholarship- All L/N seniors may apply. Click Here

April 1, 2024 - L/N Students only- Farmer's & Merchants Bank Scholarship-Click Here

April 1, 2024 - Virginia Lewis Health Care Grant. Application can be found here.

APRIL 1, 2024 - Brodstone Memorial/Evelene Brodstone Health Care Career Grant- Applicant must be enrolled in an institute of continuing education that will prepare him/her for a career in the healthcare field. Applicants must have graduated from a Nuckolls County High School or have been a resident of Nuckolls County for at least one year. The school applicant is attending must be within 200 miles of Superior Nebraska. https://www.brodstonehealthcare.org/sites/default/files/evelyn-brodstone-scholarship-application-2023.pdf

APRIL 1, 2024 - SANDRA BOTHWELL LEGACY SCHOLARSHIP - https://www.brodstonehealthcare.org/sites/default/files/sandra-bothwell-scholarship-application-2023.pdf

Apr 1, 2024 - Julie Adams Memorial Scholarship — Women in STEM Eligibility: Any female high school senior with at least a 3.0 GPA who will be pursuing a degree in science, technology, engineering, or math (STEM) after graduation may apply for this scholarship.Scholarship link: https://bold.org/scholarships/julie-adams-memorial-scholarship-women-in-stem/

APRIL 1, 2024- South Central Cattlemen Scholarship- must have completed high school in an Adams, Clay, Nuckolls, or Webster county, or be a child of a South Central Cattlemen member. Pursue a 2 or 4 yr degree in an ag-related field but all areas of study will be considered. For the application Application

April 3, 2024 -Reinkes Scholarship-Lawrence/Nelson Students-must be planning to attend a 2 year or 4 year college, university, or votech school and majoring in the following fields-Ag/Ag business, Ag engineering, business admin, electrical engineering, electromechanical tech, electronic engineering tech, irrigation service tech, manufacturing engineering, CAD tech, mechanical engineering. office admin, operations management, welding tech. https://www.reinke.com/scholarships.html

APRIL 5, 2024 - Guide Rock/Eckley Alumni Scholarship - Any student living in the original Guide Rock/Eckley School District at the time of graduation is eligible. Application

APRIL 5, 2024 -Better Business Bureau Student of Integrity Award Scholarships - Six high school seniors from Nebraska/Southwest Iowa – 3 from Metro Omaha/Southwest Iowa and 3 from Metro Lincoln/Greater Nebraska - will each be granted \$2,000 college scholarships. These awards are not based on ethnicity, need or grade point average, but recognize students who exemplify ethical behavior and personal integrity, and who demonstrate humility, courage, compassion and respect for their peers, teachers and community — values of the BBB.

The Application Guide with complete instructions and the Application and Recommendation Forms can all be accessed at bbb.org/local/0714/bbb-student-of-integrity-awards.html.

APRIL 5, 2024- Johnny Baxter Carriage House Foundation Scholarship-For students planning to attend a Nebraska Community College and planning to enroll in one of the automotive related courses. For an application CLICK HERE

APRIL 20TH, 2024 - GENE KUCERA MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP - Click Here.

APRIL 1ST, 2021- Hoegemeyer Cares Scholarship
https://www.therightseed.com/form/hoegemeyercares-scholarship-2023

APRIL 1, 2022-Lincoln Builders Bureau Scholarship- Applicant must be a dependent of a Lincoln Builders Bureau employee who will focus on construction science at an accredited college. For an application go to http://www.buildersbureau.com/Scholarships.asp

APRIL 10, 2024 -Glenwood (GTMC) Scholarship/Kurt Allen Memorial Scholarship-must be a customer of Glenwood. For an application go to https://gtmc.net/community/scholarship/ Applications

APRIL 11 2024 - Lawrence/Nelson FFA Alumni Scholarship. The application can be found HERE

APRIL 14, 2023-Nebraska Coaches Association/Country Inn & Suites Scholarship

https://ncacoach.org/lincoln-country-inn-suites-scholarship-award/ Scholarship Criteria:

- 1) Upper 25% of class –OR-3.75 Cumulative GPA
- 2) Must be at least a 2 year participant in 2 sports
- 3) Must have earned varsity letter in 2 sports
- 4) Must include at least one letter of recommendation from a high school coach
- 5) ACT minimum score of

APRIL 15TH, 2023- James M. Cox Foundation Scholarship - based on financial need; FASFA report is required. Academics and family financial situations are also considered. You can find the application <u>Click Here.</u>

APRIL 15, 2022- Central Community College- Summer Scholarship-CCC Hastings is offering summer scholarships for current juniors and graduating seniors. Application deadlines are April 15th and you must be registered for a class at CCC by May 18th. \$150 for up to three credits. Application is at www.cccneb.edu/Summer\$

APRIL 15TH, 2024 - VanKirk Bros Contracting Scholarship-Construction-related field of study - Heavy Equipment Operator, CDL Truck Driver, Diesel Technology, Construction Management - Click Here. APRIL 15th, 2024 - Nebraska Cooperative Council - Student eligibility is restricted to sons/daughters of a parent/legal guardian who are Members of Glenwood Telephone Membership. (Anyone questioning their GTMC Membership is more than welcome to call Glenwood to verify.)

www.nebr.coop/foundation/scholarships

Ryan T. Herich Memorial Scholarship

- **Eligibility:** Any high school senior or two or four-year undergraduate, studying or planning to study one of these majors is encouraged to apply for this scholarship.
- Amount: \$15,000
- Winners: 3 winners, \$5,000 each
- Application Deadline: Apr 15, 2024
- Scholarship link: https://bold.org/scholarships/ryan-t-herich-memorial-scholarship/

April 15th, 2024 - Good Life Great Journey Scholarship Program -

Approved Programs of Study: Diesel Technology, Electronics Systems/Electrical, Technology, Land Surveying/GIS/Civil Engineering, Technology, Drafting/Design Technology, Engineering, Information Technology - Application

https://dot.nebraska.gov/about/scholarship-program/

APRIL 20th, 2024 - Leslie & Helen R. Wilson Memorial Scholarship -

The purpose of the Leslie A. and Helen R. Wilson Memorial Scholarship is to provide financial assistance to **residents of Webster County** (Nebraska) who plan to enroll in a two- or four-year course of study in an agricultural or secondary education pursuit. Applicants must be a resident of Webster County and have attended a local high school, on schedule to graduate in the upper one-third the high school class, and an active participant in his or her church and community.

https://www.willacather.org/discover/students/wilson-scholarship

MAY, JUNE, JULY, AUGUST

May 1, 2022- Horatio Alger National Career & Technical Scholarship **Program.** The application is at

https://scholars.horatioalger.org/about-our-scholarship-programs/technical/

May 1, 2023 - Farm and Ranch Depot -Click Here

MAY 1, 2022 PB&J Scholarship http://bit.ly/pbjscholarship

May 1, 2022- Pureland Supply Scholarship- Students going into the trades https://www.purelandsupply.com/t-scholarship.aspx

May 1, 2023- VanKirk Bros Diesel Technology Student Sponsorship & Internship Program - Partnership with CCC, SCC, Metropolitan Community College - Click Here

HM Family Scholarship

- **Eligibility**: Any high school senior or undergraduate BIPOC student who lives in New York and is interested in studying or working in STEM may apply for this scholarship.
- Amount: \$2,000
- Winners: 2 winners, \$1,000 each
- Application Deadline: May 28, 2024
- Scholarship link: https://bold.org/scholarships/hm-family-scholarship/

COLLEGES

Below are Scholarships for Colleges that Many Lawrence/Nelson Students Attend. Check the Colleges for Updated Information

College of Hair Design

 College of Hair Design "Hair Art" -Due April 10th \$1,000 - Submit an application, two letters of recommendation from your high school teachers, a resume and grade transcript along with attendance records.

Chadron State College

- https://www.csc.edu/start/financial-aid/scholarships/
- NOVEMBER 15 RLOP Program at Chadron State
 College-Students planning a career in Law-includes tuition waiver
 and provisionally admitted into the UNL College of Law.
 https://www.csc.edu/academics/rlop/
- DECEMBER 1 RHOP Program at Chadron State College for Dental Hygiene, Nursing, Physical Therapy, Physician Assistant, Medical Laboratory Science, Dentistry, Medicine, Pharmacy Radiography, application available at http://www.csc.edu/sci/rhop/

Peru State College

https://www.peru.edu/admissions/costaid.html

 DECEMBER 1 - RHOP Program at Peru State College http://www.peru.edu/rhop/

Wayne State College

- https://www.wsc.edu/scholarships
- DECEMBER 1 RHOP Program at Wayne State College for medicine (Dental Hygience, Dentistry, Medical Laboratory Science, Medicine, Nursing, Pharmacy, Physical Therapy, Physician Assistant, Radiography- application available at www.wsc.edu/rhop
 - o Interviews January 12th
- DECEMBER 1 Wayne State Art & Design Scholarship www.wsc.edu/scholarships
- DECEMBER 1 Rural Law Opportunities Program (RLOP)
 Program at Wayne State College for Students planning to become lawyers. www.wsc.edu/rlop
 - Interviews December 14th
- DECEMBER 1 Wayne State College Grow Together Scholarship- Major in business, computer science or computer information systems, electronic media, or journalism www.wsc.edu/growtogether

University of Nebraska Kearney

- http://www.unk.edu/scholarships.php#scholarshipList
- DECEMBER 1-KHOP at UNK
 http://www.unk.edu/academics/health_sciences/scholarship
 programs.php
- JANUARY UNK Honors Program Scholarships
 https://www.unk.edu/academics/honors/national-scholarships-and-fellowships.php
 - **APRIL 1 -** Roy and Doris Abood Scholarship-UNK First Generation Student. Directions for the scholarship can

be found

https://www.kearneyfoundation.org/scholarships

University of Nebraska Lincoln

- https://admissions.unl.edu/cost/scholarships/
- November 15 UNL Honors Program https://honors.unl.edu/apply
- NOVEMBER 15 Raikes School Computer Science and Management https://raikes.unl.edu/apply-online
- NOVEMBER 15, 2022-Nebraska Business Honors Academy https://business.unl.edu/academic-programs/honors-academy/
- JANUARY 15 Engler Agriculture Scholarship: Planning to attend UNL-CASNR, who has had previous FFA or 4H experience https://engler.unl.edu/scholarships or englerjourney.com
- JANUARY 31 -ACACIA Fraternity Scholarship @ UNL http://acaciaunl.org/als/ (FOR INCOMING MALE FRESHMEN @ UNL)
- APRIL 15 NE Cooperative Council Education Foundation Scholarship.
 - UNL College of Ag Sciences & Natural Resources students majoring in agribusiness or agricultural economics
 - Nebraska College of Technical Agriculture (NCTA) at Curtis students majoring in agribusiness or ag production systems
 - UNK upperclass students majoring in agribusiness
 - http://www.nebr.coop/foundation/scholarships/

University of Nebraska Omaha

- https://www.unomaha.edu/admissions/financial-support-and -scholarships/types-of-aid/scholarships/index.php
 - Regent's Scholarship (Requires Application for Admission by December 15)
- March 1 UNO Goodrich Scholarship
 https://www.unomaha.edu/college-of-public-affairs-and-community-service/goodrich-scholarship-program/apply/index.php

 Walter Scott Jr. Scholarship UNO Engineering. The Scott Scholarship Funds:

https://www.unomaha.edu/scott-scholars/admissions/dates-and-deadlines.php

- UNO Teachers Scholars Academy
 - 40 scholarships are available towards 120 credits in Free Tuition, plus up to \$8,000 per year toward other educational expenses. G.P.A. 3.5 ACT minimum 22
 - https://www.unomaha.edu/college-of-education-health -and-human-sciences/teacher-scholars-academy/appl y/index.php
- January 17 2024 UHOP Scholarship
 - Tuition assistance at UNO starting freshman year for UHOP scholars
 - Automatic UNO Pre-medical Committee sponsorship
 - Mentoring by UNMC medical students
 - MCAT preparation assistance
 - Guaranteed admission to the UNMC Medical Doctorate (M.D.) program
 - https://www.unomaha.edu/college-of-arts-and-science s/health-careers-resource-center/scholarships/uhop.p hp

Nebraska College of Technical Agriculture-NCTA

https://ncta.unl.edu/scholarships-0

Central Community College

- https://ccc.awardspring.com/
- MARCH 1 Central Community College- Scholarships. This includes the CCC Transition Advantage Scholarship for students who

- have completed 12 credits at CCC while in High School. The application can be found at: http://cccneb.edu/Scholarships/
- MARCH 1 Central Community College GPS: Growing Pathways to STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics) http://www.cccneb.edu/GPSscholarship

Northeast Community College

- MARCH 1 NORTHEAST COMMUNITY COLLEGE-For most of the scholarships offered at Northeast Community College, just one online scholarship application is required.
 - http://northeast.edu/Financial-Aid-and-Scholarships/Scholarships.aspx
 - https://northeastcollege.scholarships.ngwebsolutions.com/CMX
 Admin/Cmx_Content.aspx?cpId=165
- MERIT SCHOLARSHIP LISTING -https://northeast.edu/financial-aid-and-scholarships/scholarships/merit

Southeast Community College

- https://www.southeast.edu/scholarships/
- https://scc.scholarships.ngwebsolutions.com/CMXAdmin/C mx Content.aspx?cpld=1314
- MARCH 1 Walter Scott Family Foundation Scholarship SCC Milford. The scholarship pays for tuition, fees, room, and board for up to four consecutive semesters for 25 new students a year. https://www.southeast.edu/scottscholar

Doane University (Crete, NE)

https://www.doane.edu/financial-aid?field_financial_type_tid
 =2731&field_school_tid=All&page=1

Hastings College

- Academic Scholarship
 https://www.hastings.edu/admissions/cost-aid/types-of-aid/a
 cademic-scholarships/
- Talent Scholarships
 https://www.hastings.edu/admissions/cost-aid/types-of-aid/t
 alent-scholarships/

Concordia College

http://www.cune.edu/admission/undergraduate/costs/financial-aid/scholarships/

Nebraska Wesleyan University

- https://www.nebrwesleyan.edu/admissions/financial-aid-offic e/undergraduate-aid
- December 1 Nebraska Wesleyan University-Harry
 Huge Scholarship Full Tuition, Room, Board-ACT
 27+-Separate Application
 https://www.nebrwesleyan.edu/about-nwu/financial-aid-office/
 e/scholarships-and-grants/first-year-scholarships/huge-nwu-scholarship

Fort Hays State

- https://www.fhsu.edu/admissions/scholarships/freshmen
- https://fhsu.academicworks.com/opportunities
- MARCH Fort Hays State University Music and Theatre Audtions for more information go to: www.fhsu.edu/music-and-theatre/scholarships/

NCKTC - Beloit Kansas

MARCH 1 - NCKTC-BELOIT KANSAS- Scholarship Application – Deadline for applications is February 1st; scholarships are awarded for the following academic year.